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Michael Tamsett  
 

 
21st May 2020 

Our reference: 2020/04/20 
 
 
Dear Mr Tamsett, 
 
The Old Alma, Canterbury Road, Chilham Kent 
 
Bat Survey  

The Bat Conservation Trust’s guidelines provide a table stating the ‘minimum 
number of presence/absence survey visits required to provide confidence in 
negative preliminary roost assessment from buildings, built structures and trees 
in summer. 

 

 

 

It is therefore recommended that two night-time surveys are undertaken between 
May and September. Two surveyors will be necessary to cover all sides of the 
building with potential access points. The surveys should be carried out at 3 
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weeks interval as a minimum in order to sample a long enough period of bats’ 
active season1.  
 
Each emergence bat survey (with two surveyors, to be undertaken with sunset 
temperature of 10*C or above, no rain or strong wind) and report writing would be 
undertaken for a fixed sum, including travel and disbursements:   
    
        = £354.00/survey + VAT 
 
So should two surveys be needed, the cost would be £708.00 + VAT 
 
Please note that if presence has been established, further surveys may be 
required to characterise the roost. 
 
Katia Bresso is a licensed bat, dormice and great crested newt ecologist and has 
undertaken many projects dealing with mitigation work under development 
(EPSM) licences for these species over the last fifteen years in Kent, Sussex and 
Surrey. 
 
The works shall be carried out under KB Ecology Ltd’s ‘Terms and conditions’. 
Reports will be issued as PDF by emails unless otherwise agreed. 
 
We trust this provides you with a competitive costing. If this proposal is 
acceptable, please indicate your instruction to proceed in writing to the 
undersigned (by letter or email, including invoicing details).  
 
Please do not hesitate to contact me, should you need additional information. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Katia Bresso CEnv MCIEEM 
Principal Ecologist @ KB Ecology Ltd - Company Number. 7595382 
Tel: 07810 412 773 
Email: katia.bresso@kbecology.co.uk 
 
 
The findings of any report by KB Ecology Ltd represent the professional opinion of a qualified 
ecologist and do not constitute professional legal advice. The client may wish to seek 
professional legal interpretation of the relevant wildlife legislation cited in this document. 

                                                 
1 General guidance for carrying out bat surveys suggests that they only take place in optimum weather 

conditions in order to maximise the likelihood of recording bats if they use the site being surveyed. It is 

usually advised to avoid very heavy rain, strong winds, mists and dusk temperatures below 7oC.  






